RFQ117 Clarification Questions

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Do you require quote for service, licence or both?	Both options are applicable
1. Changes to functionality to 100% meet your requirements: There are areas within your requirement that will require development.  Please confirm what an appropriate timeline is for the delivery of any additional functionality. Alternatively please confirm that your expectation is that all functionality will be available ‘out the box’ and ready for go-live?	Against each requirement is a score, 1 being the most crucial so it depends on the importance as to how soon developments will be needed. I suggest relevant comments are added to the requirements detailing time required for its delivery.
1. Across how many administration sites does the college operate? One site
1. Could you please clarify that you are looking to retain your current external payroll processing arrangements via the Council? I can confirm we are not looking to retain Cornwall Council as our existing payroll processing system and are looking at alternatives
1. Is the annual contract value exclusive of VAT? Yes it is
1. Is this exclusive of set-up, configuration, data migration and training?  You need to advise if set up etc is extra – There is a section on Appendix A for this to be shown
1. Is this exclusive of on-going bureau charges? It includes ongoing  bureau charges
1. Are there any word limits for each section for the written responses to the statement of requirements document? There is no limit
1. Where appropriate areas of innovation that our service will deliver can be included - Whilst this would introduce efficiencies/capacity into the College's operating model it could result in our bid being classed as non-compliant.   If this is the case would you like us to propose two answers (and two associated prices) or the answer that represents the lowest risk to the College? Please submit two separate bids, as suggested
1. Is there an existing file specification for the pay claim system integration and is that currently imported automatically to the current payroll providers' system? No integration, manually entered 
1.  How many companies are to be covered by the solution? Currently one, potentially to be increased in later years to two
1. How many PAYE references are to be covered by the solution? One
1. How many payrolls will need to be run on a monthly basis? One
1. How many pension schemes are required? Two, LGPS and TPS
1.  If bidders don't meet every aspect of 4.1 does that mean that the bid scores zero I.e. pass or fail for the mark?  We will give a score for each individual module within 4.1 – if something key is missing can you please highlight and we will decide if essential. If it is a development request please give an indication of timescales
1. Is the College discontinuing all the current HR and recruitment systems timed to coincide with the new provider? If so, what are the arrangements for data migration and is the College taking responsibility for providing all of the static information or are they expecting the new provider to deliver the integration?  If it's the latter is any opportunity cost for that to be costed separately to the main bid?  This should be included in your project plan – how you would phase out old system and support required from us with the migration
1. The detailed specification lists as mandatory the requirement for an integrated L&D module. In the marking criteria, there is the possibility that a detailed specification, whilst listed as mandatory in ranking, could contain a response of 'partially met' with alternative responses/supplier comments. Could a mandatory requirement with a partially met response be rejected as a non-compliant bid? No, it will just form part of the overall assessment
1. Multiple report writer licenses so both HR and Payroll can build new reports. How many licences required please? No more than five
1. The system should convert contracted hours per week into a FTE figure based on system defined standard full time working hours and taking into account the number of working weeks i.e. for term time only workers. Is this working weeks or paid weeks (e.g. working weeks plus holiday weeks) please? Paid weeks
1. Please clarify what standard occupational classification is? This is if they are a teacher/lecturer or business support, or if they are a governor, volunteer etc
1. Blank on-line pay slip to input manual calculations. Please expand on this requirement? Not an essential requirement
1. Please could you confirm the expectation be that reversal journals are processed in retrospect and included in that periods costing (e.g. reversal of June in July, included in July costing)?   Alternatively, is the requirement for a separate reversal journal?  No the entries are posted in the current period
1. Please clarify the circumstances when pension balances, tax v pension year would vary? Academic year is August-July, tax year is April – March
1. Do you wish your staff via ESS, MSS or key user (e.g. HR for non-payroll processes) to make all transactional data entry up to gross payments with the payroll bureau processing data entry for post gross pay items alongside payroll outputs as set out in Payroll SLA on page 17? We would like the option to be able to directly input data but we would expect it to be minimum
1. The College operates a monthly payroll, with pay day on 25th of the month. Claims are processed monthly in arrear- however an interim output file is required in advance of main payroll output in order to enable costs to be accrued for monthly management accounts. What is this output file (e.g. interim costing file) and when is it required (e.g. xx working days before month end)?  Would still be paid a month in arrears? Interim costing file – currently provided 10th month – this could be provided quicker if required as it currently relies on manual input of all claims but we would hope this would now be an electronic transfer 
1. What is full and/or partial pension administration service?  In Key Features states, 'Pensions administration- auto enrolment, monthly submissions to pensions companies'.  Can this be clarified in more detail? We would expect as a minimum reports to enable us to do the returns, currently LGPS return is direct link from the payroll provider, the college updates TPS and any auto enrolment requirements but would be interested if this could be done automatically
1. Expense Management- adhoc/casual claims, additional hours, travel and subsistence. Would all the payment types described need to be included within the payroll? Yes
1. Where is line between City College staff processing payroll transactions and payroll bureau service? For example, do you want access to exception reports to enable CC to make changes to pay records prior to final payments being made to employees? Yes
1. What is expectation/requirement for a data transfer to the LGPS pension provider? Current provider has access via LGPS portal and sends monthly care reports on our behalf. Annual requirements are done by the college

